
Howlett. Wanda P 

( 
From: 
Sent: 

Browne, Joe 
Monday, April 06, 2015 9:11 PM 
Doug Noel 

( 

To: 
Cc: Benoit, Ed (RNC) 
Subject: Re: CAUTION: Andrew Abbass 

Thanks Doug. 

J. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Doug Noel 
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 8:55 PM 
To: Browne, Joe 
Cc: Benoit, Ed (RNC) 
Subject: Fw: CAUTION: Andrew Abbass 

Chief, 

I just received this from Joe. I haven't forwarded It to the Premier as Abbass Is in Corner Brook and makes no direct 
threats beyond bluster. I'll leave It to your discretion If you feel he should be made aware. He is being inundated with 
this trash and I don't want to duplicate and/or add to the confusion. 

Doug 

>>>Joe Smyth <joesmyth  06/04/2015 6:46:45 PM >>> 
Same thing brother 

From: lim Buckle 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 07:54 PM Newfoundland Standard lime 
To: All Staff Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
Subject: CAUTION: Andrew Abbass 

Andrew Abbass has been very active on his Twitter account since the death of Don Dunphy In Mitchell's Brook yesterday. 
Members in Corner Brook are probably familiar with Abbass due to his complaints filed against Prime Minister Stephen 
Harper for advocating genocide regarding the ongoing Israeli conflict in the Middle East. Members are urged to use 
caution if responding to calls Involving Mr Abbass. Please see attached screen shots of his tweets and newspaper article 
with his photo. 

lWB 

(_ "This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
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